MARCH 2023 MINUTES

U.S.D. # 227 Board of Education met March 6, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. for the Regular Board Meeting. Board members in attendance were: Bill Carr, Brenda Shelton, Jesse Jones, Erin Washburn, Matt Antonelli and Michael Cossman. Administrators in attendance were Doug Chaney and Jason Fawcett. Others attending: Christina Cohoon, Connie Chavez, Christy Salmans, Kalyn Washburn, Logan Lee, Morgan Ruff and Jessie Ruff

- 1. Erin Washburn (Brenda Shelton) motion to approve agenda. Motion carried.
- 2. Matt Antonelli (Michael Cossman) motion to approve February minutes as written. Motion carried.
- 3. Connie Chavez (correction) spoke with the Board about some possible land the district may have available that a community daycare could be built on. The Board said they would discuss the possibilities.

(Connie Chavez left @ 7:08 pm)

- 4. Superintendent Chaney informed the Board that we are in year 1 of our 2nd cycle. We have committee chairs stepping down and new ones coming in. The OVT visit is April 13.
- 5. Superintendent Chaney informed the Board of the following:
 - 1. Trane is getting prices for the rooftop units and job.
 - 2. Larry was able to seed the main football field before the snow.
 - 3. The javelin runways are scheduled to be pored the week of the 6th.
 - 4. The parking lot will possibly be striped over spring break.
 - 5. Jason Pelton will be working on the water line once school is out.
 - 6. Larry took care of the main crack in the high school parking lot and has been in contact with the city about using the tar pot over the summer.7. We had some storm damage on the VoAg roof and have been in contact with
 - We had some storm damage on the VoAg roof and have been in contact with insurance and getting it inspected.
 - 8. The buzzer systems are installed at the high school and grade school.
- 6. Superintendent Chaney presented the proposal for contracting fuel for the upcoming school year. Gas would be \$3.00 and diesel would be \$3.25.
- 7. Superintendent Chaney has no news from the legislature.
- 8. Principal Fawcett updated the board about the high school/jr. high activities.
- 9. The HS Resist group presented about their trip to Topeka to visit the capitol and proposed a new tobacco policy for our school.

(The Resist group left)

10. Superintendent Chaney updated the board on the activities at the grade school.

- 11. Superintendent Chaney talked to the Board about having Susan McKibbin mow and keeping the same summer help as last year.
- 12. Jesse Jones (Michael Cossman) motion for a 10-minute executive session to discuss non-elected personnel and students exception under KOMA. Motion carried. Time in 8:18 p.m., Time out 8:28 p.m.
- 13. The negotiating team stated that they had all taken the required negotiation training.

| 14. Brenda Shelton (Je | esse Jones) motion to pay bills a | as presented. | Motion carried. |
|-------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------|-----------------|
| 15. Jesse Jones (Matt A | Antonelli) motion to adjourn. 8: | 35 p.m. | |
| | | | |
| President | Clerk | | Date |